g INTELSAT

September 2, 2021

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Requests for Special Temporary Authority
Brewster, Washington Earth Stations E202208 and E202210
File Nos.: SES-STA-20210812-01492 and SES-STA-20210812-01493

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat License LLC, as debtor in possession (“Intelsat”), herein supplements its above
referenced requests to update the frequencies requested. Specifically, Intelsat only seeks Special
Temporary Authority to operate in the 3700-4200 MHz and 5925-6425 MHz bands. All other
information in the applications remains unchanged.

Please direct any questions the undersigned at (703) 559-6949.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Cynthia J. Grady
Cynthia J. Grady
Assistant General Counsel
Intelsat US LLC

cc: Kerry Murray
Trang Nguyen
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